AGENDA
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
WORKSHOP
Tuesday, March 9, 2010
7:00 PM

Pledge of Allegiance
Moment of Silence
Minutes of 3/2/10
Invoices
Sewer Ordinance
E-mail archiving
Manley Road Speed Limit
Applebrook Bridge
Resident Canada Geese
. CC Tax Collection Committee - LST
. Resolutions to be adopted as Ordinances
. Action List with revised format
. Any Other Matter
. Liaison reports
. Subdivision, Land Development, CU & ZHB applications
. Public Comment

DN B D=

O S N
NN P WD~ O

F:\Data\Shared Data\Agendas\Board of Supervisors\2010\030910A.doc




THE SEWER
ORDINANCE IS
STILL BEING
FINALIZED.

[ WILL E-MAIL
COPIES TO YOU
MONDAY




Worfsttor
o

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
MEMORANDUM

TO: BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
FROM: JOE GILL, ASSISTANT MANAGER
SUBJECT: EMAIL SERVER & ARCHIVING
DATE:  3/5/2010

CC: RICK SMITH, MANAGER

During 2009 I investigated email systems and obtained quotes for the Township migrate to a new email
system. The 2010 Capital Budget includes $30,000 intended for this upgrade.

Out needs are:

1. Update Hardwate - the current setver is at full capacity as it is also used for the backup of Township
applications. The server is also 6 years old.

2. Update software — we cutrently use Microsoft Mail, a program rarely used since the release of
Microsoft Exchange. There are several technical issues related to continued use of Mail.

3. Improve Recotds Retention - our cutrent system does not allow for appropriate archiving and has
virtually no search functionality. Further, we are not providing email accounts for all people
conducting Township business. This could create extreme difficulty and expense with regard to
Right to Know Law compliance.

The quotes obtained last year are for the purchase and installation of a new server, Microsoft Exchange email
software, and archiving/searching software. Together these potential solutions would cost about $20,000 or
more to implement, with annual software maintenance of $2,700, and annual support estimated at $2,500.
First year costs would total over $25,000. Annual costs would subsequently be about $5,000, plus hardware
replacement approximately every 5 years.

In consultation with Burt Denenstein, our current I'T Contractor, we have an alternative. Bee.net, our current
website and email hosting provider, offers an ASP (Application Service Provider) plan that provides a
comptehensive solution to our needs. Essentially, BEEMAIL would provide the email server, email softwate,
archiving and search functionality, and account maintenance at their location. We would not have to
purchase or maintain hardware or software.

We currently pay $2/per month/per account for about 40 accounts through Bee.net. The new application
would allow all ABC’s secure internet accessible Township email bringing total number of accounts to about
80. The new cost would be $7/pet month/per account. First year costs would total under §7,000, an
incremental increase of $6,000, for 80 accounts. We alteady pay $1,000 for 40 accounts which would double
if we used 80 accounts. Annual costs would be about $7,000 ongoing, without need for upgrades or
replacements.

I recommend taking the ASP route which could be implemented over Easter weekend.



Memo v
East Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380
Voice (610) 692-7171

Fax  (610) 425-8950
E-mail rsmith@eastgoshen.org i
Date: March 5, 2010 @ _
To:  Board of Supervisors

From: Rick Smith, Township Manager
Re:  Manley Road Speed Limit.

The posted speed limit on the eastern section of Manley Road between North Chester Road and
Dutton Mill Road is 25 MPH. The western end of Manley Road is posted for 35 MPH.

It has been suggested that the Board consider raising the speed limit on the eastern part of
Manley Road to 35 MPH.

Enclosed are my memo of December 21, 2009 and the excerpt from the minutes of January 12,
2010.

I have reviewed the files and concluded.

1. The 25 MPH speed limit was part of the Township Code that was December 1, 1998.
This means that the signs were installed prior to that date.

2. 1did not find any request to lower the speed limit to 25 MPH in our files.

3. There is no mention of lowering the speed limit on Manley Road in the Board minutes

from 1995 thru 1997,

If the Board wants to raise the speed limit to 35 MPH it could do so by adopting an ordinance.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Admin Dept\townshipcode\Speed Limit - Manley Road\Memo to BoS 030510.doc



T ' FILE GOPY

Memo
East Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380
Voice (610) 692-7171

Fax (610)425-8950

E-mail rsmith@eastgoshen.org

Date: December 21, 2009

To:  Board of Supervisors

From: Rick Smith, Township Manager
Re:  Manley Road Speed Limit.

The posted speed limit on the section of Manley Road between North Chester Road and Dutton
Mill Road is 25 MPH. The west end of Manley Road is posted for 35 MPH.

The police department monitored speeds on 12/8/09 and the 85™ percentile speed is 43 MPH for
east bound vehicles and 45 MPH for west bound vehicles. Under §212.108 of 67 PA Code the
speed limit should be 35 MPH (45 MPH less 10 MPH for insufficient stopping sight distance)

The PA Vehicle Code allows for the establishment of a 35 MPH limit in an “Urban District” and
a 25 MPH limit in a “Residence District”. Both of these terms are defined in the vehicle Code. I
would opine that the “Urban District” definition is applicable for this section of Manley Road.

If the Board wants to raise the speed limit to 35 MPH it could do so by adopting an ordinance.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Admin Dept\townshipcode\Speed Limit - Manley Road\Memo to BoS 122109.doc



A
i/
Hydrologic Study for Hershey’s Mill Dam
Don reported that Advanced GeoServices will have the hydrologic study done by the end of
January.
Traffic Signal for Paoli Pike and Line Road
The Township received a response letter from PennDOT stating that left-hand turn lanes would
be required at this intersection if a traffic signal were to be installed. Don said the project will
therefore be put on hold once again.
Landscaping at Township Building
Marty will ask Justin Harding for a proposal to compare to the one received from W.D. Wells.
| S

Manley Road Speed Limit
The Board discussed whether the speed limit on Manley Road should be changed from 25mph to

35mph. Thom said the police do not want the limit raised. Marty is concerned that if the limit is
raised to 35mph people will drive 50mph, but the other Board members doubted this would be
the case due to the nature of the roadway. Don said he would like the speed limit changed to
35mph because the road justifies it; and furthermore he does not like to see the police use
Manley Road as a speed trap to raise revenue. Marty requested that Rick find the old file on this
topic for the Board to review before making a decision on this matter.

Resolutions That Can Be Added To or Adopted as an Ordinance
Don requested that this item be put on hold pending further review.

PSATS Convention in Hershey, April 2010

The Board discussed who would attend the convention. The entire Board is planning to attend,
along with Rick Smith and Joe Gill. The Board agreed that the new Supervisor (yet to be
appointed), should also attend. Marty will need to stay three nights. Carmen will stay one night
only and will plan to bunk in Marty’s room.

Trees in Sewer Rights of Way
The Board reviewed and discussed Rick’s December 29 memo on this topic. The Supervisors

agreed that the Township can continue to remove trees in sewer rights-of ways as necessary.

List of Services to Residents
Don requested that Joe Gill prepare a list of services (such as removing trees in sewer rights-of-

way) that the Township currently provides to residents, along with the cost associated with each
service. The Board can then review this list.

Public Comment: Dan Truitt, Grand Oak Lane — Recommended the Board compare East
Goshen’s services to those of another Township such as East Bradford.

Omega Costs (King George Court)
Rick provided a list of the Omega costs, which total $48,713.49.

3/5/2010 1/12/10 BOS Minutes Page 6 of 7



&,

5@»\

N

L. %:3

Memo
East Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380

Voice (610) 692-7171
Fax (610) 425-8950
E-mail rsmith(@ecastgoshen.org

Date: March 5, 2010

To:  Board of Supervisors

From: Rick Smith, Township Manager
Re:  Applebrook Bridge

We received the permit for the Applebrook Bridge on February 22, 2010. Attached is my
February 23, letter to Brian Jackson at Pulte. With respect to item 4 in my letter, we can start
work before June 15 with approval from the PA Fish and Boat Commission. I sent an e-mail to
Brian asking if he wants me to ask for such approval.

Frank Vattilano is working on a grant application for the loop path on the other side of the
bridge. Applications are due in to the State in mid April. Not sure what the time line for approval
is but based on our experiences with the LED Grant and the H20 Grant, if we were successful on
a grant for the loop path we would not receive the agreement until December 2010 at the earliest.
You typically you can not start work on a project until the agreement is in place, so the path
would not be built until 2011.

I raise this since Mark was planning to start construction on the loop path this year. He would
remove the top soil and install the millings. The paving would not be done until 2011. Our out of
pocket costs for 2010 would be minimal (rental for a track loader) since we have plenty of

millings.

I would add that we would use the top soil to construct the berm along Line Road. This would
help prevent people from parking there during soccer events.

The question is should Mark add the path to his to-do list for 20107?

F:\Data\Shared Data\Public Works Dept\Parks\Applebrook Park\Bridge Construction\Memo to BoS 030510.doc

W oK Sriof



610-692-7171

vrieastgeshen.org BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP "

CHESTER COUNTY
1580 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-5199

February 23, 2010

Mr. Brian Jackson

Pulte Homes of PA

100 Northbrook Drive, Suite 200
Trevose, PA 19053

- Re:  Applebrook Pedestrian Bridge
Dear Brian:

On February 22, 2010 the Township received the permit for the Applebrook Pedestrian
Bridge.

- I have enclosed a copy of the Permit for your use, It is my understanding that Chester
Valley Engineers has forwarded you copies of the E&S Plan and the Wetland Impact

Statement. I would note the following:

1. You on behalf of Pulte need to execute and submit the “Acknowledge of
Notification of Permit Conditions™ to PA DEP. (Condition #11) Please send me a
copy.

2. You need to notify PA DEP in writing at least 15 days prior to the
commencement of construction. (Condition #9)

3. Youneed to notify the Chester County Conservation District prior to the

commencement of construction. (Condition # 18)
4. Since Ridley Creek is a stocked trout stream no work can be done between March

1 and June 15. (Special Condition D)

It is my understanding that you intend to utilize a contractor to construct the bridge.
Accordingly, your contractor would need to provide the Township with a certificate of
insurance, naming East Goshen Township as an additional insured.

I have asked Christy Anderson at Del Val Soil if they have any additional information on
the bridge. It is my understanding that the bridge would be similar what was constructed
for the Applebrook Golf Club, with the exception that everythmg, including the
abutments, would be done with pilings.

I would suggest that once you have selected a contractor that we get together to make
sure everyone is on the same page.



50) %

i

Please give me a call at 610-692-7171 or e-mail me at rsmith@eastéoshen.orq if you
have any questions or need additional information.

Sincerely, , .
VZC/Q Sy

" TLouisF. Smith, Jr.
Township Manager

Enclosure

F:\Data\Shared Data\Property Management\53-4\53-4-89 (Pulte\CUNLetter re bridge 011708.doc



g@@%

Memo
East Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380

Voice (610) 692-7171
Fax  (610) 425-8950
E-mail rsmith@eastgoshen.org

Date: March 5, 2010

To:  Board of Supervisors

From: Rick Smith, Township Manager
Re:  Resident Canada Geese

Attached are my letters to the US Department of Agriculture. I spoke to Gino and he will
forward us a cost estimate in April or May.

The round-ups are done in June or July, when the geese lose their flight feathers.

We are set up to addle eggs again this year.

F:AData\Shared Data\Public Works Dept\Geese\Memo to BoS 030510.doc

WOEKSH D



. eastgoshen org BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

CHESTER COUNTY
1580 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199

Febmary 8, 2010

Mr. Gino Dangelo

US Department of Agriculture
‘Wildlife Services

Philadelphia International Airport
DOA, Terminal E

Philadelphia, PA 19153

Re: Resident Canada Geese

Dear Gino:

East Goshen Township has for the last three years utilized non-lethal methods to harass the
resident Canada Geese in East Goshen Township. These methods include such measures as
addling eggs, installing fences and Mylar tape around the ponds, and utilizing balloons and
dog cutouts to harass the geese. Hunting is niot an option because the ponds which the geese

frequent are located in Township Open Space in residential neighborhoods.

While there has been slight improvement we are still have to many geese, and I continue to
receive calls from residents whose property abuts the open space.

We have sent you two requests to do a round up of 50% of the population if non-lethal
methods were unsuccessful after three years. Iwould like at this time to request an update of

when this round up would be done. -

Enclosed you will find copies of the two letters and aerial photos we have sent you. If you
have any questions please feel free contact me at 610-692-7171 or rsmith@eastgoshen. org,

Sincerely, A e | -
éﬁm\@ 5. @WWB'}“ o

Louis F. Smith, Jr.
Township Manager

enclosures

LES;jm
F:\Data\Shared Data\Public Works Dept\Geese\Letter to USDA update.doc



610-692=7777

www.eastgoshen.org B OARD OF SUPERVIS ORS

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

CHESTER COUNTY
1580 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199

December 1, 2009

Mr. Gino Dangelo

US Department of Agriculture
Wildlife Services

Phila International Airport
DOA, Terminal E -
‘Philadelphia PA 19153

Re: Resident Canada Geese

Dear Gino:

Following up on our conversation as suggested in the Wildlife Services letter of June 28, 2005

- (enclosed) East Goshen Township has for the last three years utilized non-lethal methods to harass the
resident Canada Geese in East Goshen Township. These methods include such measures as addling
eggs, installing fences and Mylar tape around the ponds, and utilizing balloons and dog cutouts to
harass the geese. Since the ponds which the geese frequent are located in Township open space which

is in residential neighborhoods hunting was not an option.

Unfortunately, while there has been a slight improvement we still have too many geese and I continue
to receive calls from residents whose property abuts the opens space about the geese and the mess they

leave behind.
~ T have enclosed aerial photos of the ponds in question. There are five ponds in the south end of the
Township and one pond and a sewer plant treatment lagoon and storage lagoon in the north end of the

Township. The close-up photos also depict lot lines on them. As a frame of reference most of the lots
around the ponds are 25,000 square feet (125° wide and 200” deep). I have enclosed a disk with

electronic copies of the photos.
Your letter states that the Wildlife Service would conduct a roundup of 50% of the population if the
‘non-lethal methods were unsuccessful after three years. Accordingly, I would like the Service to

conduct such a round up.

Please give me a call at 610-692-7171 or 6-1‘1‘1&11 me at rsmith@eastgoshen.org if you have any
questions or need additional information.

Slncerely,

/ZO/C, gnzﬂ/’l‘

Louis F. Smith, Jr.
Township Manager

. Enclosures as noted

EE\DQtﬁ}Sharcd Data\Public Works Dept\Geese\Letter to USDA.doc - = ‘i




610-6 9.’2—‘71;1'J
www-eastgoshen-org. - BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

N CHESTER COUNTY .
1580 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199

-October 27, 2009

Mz. Albert Polillo

US Department of Agriculture
Wildlife Services '
Phila International Airport
DOA, Terminal E
Philadelphia PA 19153

Re: Resident Canada Geese -

Dear Mr. Polillo:

As suggested in your letter of June 28, 2005 (enclosed) East Goshen Township has for the last
three years utilized non-lethal methods to harass the resident Canada Geese in East Goshen
Township. These methods includes such measures as addling eggs, installing fences and Mylar
tape around the ponds, utilizing balloons and dog cutouts to harass the geese. Since the ponds
which the geese frequent are located in Township opens space which is in neighborhoods

hunting was not an option.”

Unfortunately, while there has been a slight improvement we still have too many geese and [
continue to receive calls from residents whose property abuts the opens space about the geese,

and the mess they leave behind.

You letter statés that the Wildlife Service would conduct a roundup of 50% of the population if
the non-lethal methods were unsuccessful after three years. Accordingly, I would like the Service

to conduct such a round up.

Please give me a call at 610-692-7171 or e-mail me at rsmith@eastgoshen.ore if you have any
~___questions or need additional information.

A ~Sincerely,

S / ; e gn\ (N
b Louis F. Smith, Jr.
- Township Manager

‘Enclosure

: F\Data\Shared Data\Public Works Dept\Geese\Letter to USDA.doc



Page 1 of2  }

RCGR -Re glstratlon Complete Confirm Page

- U.S. FIsH AND WILDLIFE SERVICE
RESIDENT CANADA GOOSE NEST & EGG REGISTRATION
CONFIRMATION

You have now completed your registration. This registration is valid ONLY from March 1 - June 30, 2010
for control activities.

Registration No. RG-00543A

Date Of Registration: 3/6/2007

Date Amended: 3/5/201 0

Registrant (Landowner) Name: East Goshen Township
Registrant Type: Agency

Régistrant Address and Contact Information:

1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester. PA 19380
Telephone: 610 692 7171
E-Mail: rsmith@eastgoshen.org

Location of Properties where Activity will occur:

1) Chester, Lochwood Sewer Facility, Dolphin Drive, Malvern, PA
2) Chester, East Goshen Township Property, West Chester, PA

Agent/Employee:

1) Louis F Smith, Jr
2) Mark Miller

3) George Thompson
4) Steven Biondi

5) Steve Walker

6) Terry Darlington
7) Jeff Brown

8) Chas Linder

9) Mike Ennis

10) Shane Edge
11) Kevin Miller

Conditions: You and your agents or employees must comply with the
Resident Canada Goose Nest & Egg Depredation Order Conditions.

If agents or employees will conduct the nest and egg work on your behalf, you
may sign this registration confirmation and provide them a copy as ewdence of
your author/zat/on fo pen‘orm the Work

httnes//enermite fare onv/aROMIR /or Ak A aany 2/85/701N







—_
O\OOO\]O\U]-ILL;J[\)»—-A

LLLAAALLL})L})WL})L})L})WWWWNN

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP DR AF;'

CHESTER COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

ORDINANCE NO.  129-10-

AN ORDINANCE OF EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP,
CHESTER COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA, AMENDING THE
CODE OF EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP, BY THE
ADDITION OF A NEW CHAPTER 3 ENTITLED "ABC

PROTOCOL",

'BE IT ENACTED AND ORDAINED by the Board of Supervisors of East Goshen
Township that the East Goshen Township Code shall be amended as follows:

SECTION 1. A new Chapter 3, titled, “ABC Protocol” shall be added to read as
follows:

Chapter 3
ABC PROTOCOL

§ 3-1. Short title.

This chapter shall be known as the "East Goshen Township ABC Protocol Ordinance."

§ 3-2. Definitions.

The following definitions shall apply to the interpretation and enforcement of this
chapter. -

ABC's -- East Goshen Township Authorities, Boards or Commissions or other advisory
panels.

BOARD -- The Board of Supervisors of East Goshen Township.
TOWNSHIP -- The Township of East Goshen, Chester County, Pennsylvania.
§ 3-3. Personnel Matters
A. Personnel issues shall be directed to the attention of the ABC Chairperson.

B. Personnel issues shall be discussed only in Executive Sessions and treated
as confidential.

C. The Chairperson shall meet with affected parties individually and/or jointly
when deemed appropriate.



D. The Chairman shall make every effort to reconcile any differences with the
respective parties prior to referring the issue to the Chairperson of the Board of

Supervisors.
§ 3-4. Sexual Harassment ‘

A. The sexual harassment policy for all ABC'’s shall be as follows.

—
SO 00NV AWK —

P e e e s
~N N W R —

Qo

BB DD D NLWLWWLWWWWL W
\1O\w#mt\)HO\ooo\lmul#mwgg\%%ggj\ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁgz

1. East Goshen Township strictly prohibits sexual harassment by
members of its ABC’s in any form and by any person.

2. Al ABC members have the right to perform their duties in an
environment free of all forms of sexual harassment, and to provide
procedures for reporting, investigating and swiftly resolving complaints of
sexual harassment, whether verbal or otherwise.

3. It is both illegal and against the policies of the Township to sexually
harass an ABC member by making unwelcoma sexual flirtations,
advances or propositions or by creating an intimidating, hostile or
offensive meeting environment through verbal abuse or physical conduct
of a sexual nature.

4. The Board recognizes that the question of whether a particular action or
incident is a purely personal, social relationship, without a discriminatory
effect, requires a factual determination based upon all of the facts of a
particular situation. Given the nature of this type of discrimination, the
Board also recognizes that false accusations of a sexual harassment can
have serious effects on innocent men and women, and, where proven, will
subject the offender to disciplinary action.

5. Definition: Sexual harassment is defined as unwelcome sexual
advances, request for sexual favors, propositions, or suggestions, and
other verbal or physical conduct of a sexual nature. Examples of acts of
sexual harassment that shall not be tolerated include, but are not limited

to:

Written - suggestive or obscene letters, poems, notes or invitations;
Verbal - derogatory comments, epithets, slurs or jokes;

Physical - impeding or blocking movement, touching, patting,
pinching, or any other unnecessary physical interference with
normal activity;

Visual - sexually oriented gestures, display of sexually suggestive
or derogatory objects, pictures, cartoons, posters or drawings; and



g b

—
OO 001NN B WK

AA.&AAAAAAAUJUJUJUJUJUJUJUJUJUJNN .
\ooo\xo\uuswmHoxooo\lo\uuswmHo@mﬁgﬁ'KBBBBG;SEGESBZ

Other - threats or insinuations that lack of sexual favors will result in
reprisal, punitive action, change of assignment, or without support
for appointment.

6. Prohibition: The Board will not tolerate sexual harassment by anyone
against an ABC member or sexual harassment by an ABC member.
Sexual harassment in Township public meetings and workshops is strictly
forbidden. Sexual harassment is a violation of Federal and State laws.
Therefore, all Federal and State laws relating to sexual harassment or sex
discrimination, or both, will be enforced.

7. Prohibited actions: Sexual harassment includes unwelcome sexual
advances, requests for sexual favors, or other verbal, visual or physical
conduct of a sexual nature when:

(a) Submission to or rejection of the conduct is made either
explicitly or implicitly a condition of approval an applicant’s business
with the Township; and/or

(b) Submission to or rejection of the conduct by an individual is
used as a basis for making a decision affecting the individual's
business with the Township; and/or

(c) The conduct has the purpose or effect of unreasonable
interference with an ABC member’s performance of his or her
duties, or creates an intimidating, hostile or offensive meeting
and/or workshop environment.

(d) Prohibited sekual harassment may also include actions by
members of the opposite sex of an employee as well as members
of the employee’s own sex.

(e) Prohibited sexual harassment may include actions which are
overtly sexual or other actions if the actions constitute gender-
based discrimination.

8. Disciplihary action: An ABC member who engages in or knowingly
condones sexual harassment related to Township activity shall be subject
to disciplinary action, up to and including removal.

9. Retaliation: Retaliation in any form against an ABC member who
exercises his right to make a good faith complaint under this subchapter or
who cooperates in an investigation of any complaint is strictly prohibited,
and will itself be cause for appropriate disciplinary action.

10. Education: ABC members will be educated in sexual harassment
issues. Education may consist of written materials, formal training,
educational videos, orientation sessions, discussions or individual

- counseling. ABC members will be provided with a copy of this policy and

3




O 001NN R W) —

10
11
12
13
14

15 .

16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49

shall sign an acknowledgment that they have received and reviewed the
policy.

11. Meeting Environment: The Chairperson of each ABC shall create an
environment which encourages discussion of sexual harassment issues,
where ABC members are educated and sensitized to sexual harassment,
and where individuals with sexual harassment questions or complaints are
provided with a response which is clear, impartial and timely.

12. Complaint Mechanism:

(a) Any person encountering sexual harassment may wish to tell
the person that his or her actions are unwelcome and offensive.

(b) Any person who believes that he or she is being sexually
harassed shall report the incident(s) to the Township Manger as
soon as possible in order to provide the Township with sufficient
time to expeditiously act to protect the person from further
harassment and to initiate the appropriate investigative and, if
warranted, disciplinary measures. The complaint may be written or
verbal. If the harassing party is the Township Manager, the
employee shall report the complaint with the Chairman of the Board

of Supervisors,

(c) There shall be no retaliation by the Township against anyone for
filing a complaint related to a charge of sexual harassment, or
assisting, testifying, or participating in the investigation of such a
complaint.

(d) The Township Manager shall consult, when appropriate, with
the Chairman of the Board of Supervisors, with respect to the
investigative and corrective steps to be taken. Such consultation
and investigation shall be undertaken promptly following receipt of
a complaint and shall be documented in the form of a written report,
which shall determine whether the complaint is founded or
unfounded. :

(e) If the complaint is determined to be meritorious, the Township
Manager or Chairman of the Board of Supervisors, as applicable,
shall take prompt and appropriate action to terminate the
harassment and to apply the appropriate disciplinary action.

13. Oversight and Resolution of Complaints and Appeals: The Board of
Supervisors shall provide appropriate oversight and resolution of
complaints.

SECTION 2. Severability. If any sentence, clause, Section, or part of this
Ordinance is for any reason found to be unconstitutional, illegal or invalid, such
unconstitutionality, illegality or invalidity shall not affect or impair any of the remaining

4



1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8

9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35

36
37

provisions, sentences, clauses, sections, or parts hereof. It is hereby declared as the
intent of the Board of Supervisors that this Ordinance would have been adopted had
such unconstitutional, illegal or invalid sentence, clause, section or part thereof not been -

included herein.

SECTION 3. Repealer. All ordinances or parts of ordinances conflicting with
any provision of this Ordinance are hereby repealed insofar as the same affects this

Ordinance.

SECTION 4. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall become effective five days
after its enactment as law provides.

ENACTED AND ORDAINED this day of , 2010.

ATTEST: EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Secretary E. Martin Shane, Chairman

Carmen R. Battavio, Vice Chairman

Thomas Clapper, Ph.D., Member

Joseph M. McDonough, Member

Donald McConathy, Member

F:\Data\Shared Data\Admin Deptitownshipcode\ABC Protocol\Draft Ordinance.doc

(9]




\OOO\]O\UI-bwl\)'—‘

—t
N = O

13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48

CHESTER COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP | 004#},

ORDINANCENO. 129-10-_

AN ORDINANCE OF EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP,
CHESTER COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA, AMENDING THE
CODE OF EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP, BY THE
ADDITION OF A NEW CHAPTER 140 ENTITLED

"FINANCE ".

BE IT ENACTED AND ORDAINED by the Board of Supervisors of East Goshen
Township that the East Goshen Township Code shall be amended as follows:

SECTION 1. A new Chapter 140, titled, “Finance” shall be added to read as
follows:

Chapter 140
FINANCE

§ 140-1. Short title.

This chapter shall be known as the "East Goshen Township Finance Ordinance.”

§ 140-2. Definitions.

The following definitions shall apply to the interpretation and enforcement of this
chapter.

BOARD -- The Board of Supervisors of East Goshen Township.

TOWNSHIP -- The Township of East Goshen, Chester County, Pennsylvania.

§ 140-3. Depositories.

A. Depositories — The Director of Finance/Treasurer is authorized to deposit
Township funds at banks paying the best rate of interest and with the best terms.
Depositories shall be approved from time to time by resolution of the Board.

B. Collateralization of Deposits - Custodial credit risk is the risk that,
in the event of a bank failure, the Township’s deposits may not be
returned to it. The Township uses both insurance provided by the
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation and collateralization to
guard against custodial credit risk. In addition to the insurance
provided by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, Township
deposits held by banking institutions shall be fully collateralized. All
banks holding Township funds shall pledge collateral held by one or



1 - more independent third-party institutions, not in the Township’s
2 name, in the amount of at least 102% of the deposit value. The
3 bank shall provide the Township with proof of this monthly.
4
5 C. Check Signers — Two signers are required for all checks. The Township
6 Manager, Assistant Township Manager and Director of Finance/Treasurer are
7 authorized to sign checks.
8
9 § 140-4. Pensions and benefit plans.
10
11 A. Non-Uniformed Pension Plan — The Board authorizes participation in the
12 pension plan for non-uniformed Township employees. The Non-Uniformed
13 Pension Plan assets shall be managed by Key Financial Inc. and INR Advisory
14 Services LLC.
15
16 B. Paid Firefighter Pension Plan - The Board authorizes participation in the
17 pension plan for Goshen Fire Company paid firefighters. The Paid Firefighter
18 Pension Plan assets shall be managed by Key Financial Inc.
19
20 - C. VALIC 457 Plan - The Board authorizes participation in the VALIC 457 Plan
21 pension plan for the non-uniformed Township employees and the Goshen Fire
22 Company paid firefighters.
23
24 D. Section 125 Premium Only Plan for Health, Dental and Life Insurance - The
25 Board authorizes participation in the Section 125 Premium Only Plan for Health,
26 Dental and Life Insurance for the non-uniformed Township employees and the
27 Goshen Fire Company paid firefighters.
28
29 E. Plan Administrators — The Director of Finance/Treasurer shall be the Plan
30 Administrator for the Non-Uniformed Pension Plans and the Paid Firefighter
31 Pension Plan. The Director of Finance/Treasurer and the Township Manager
32 shall be the Plan Administrators for the VALIC 457 Plan. The Office Manager
33 shall be the Plan Administrator for the Section 125 Premium Only Plan for
34 ; Health, Dental and Life Insurance.
35
36 §140-5. Bonds.
37
38 A. Treasurer's Bond — The Treasurer’'s Bond shall be in the amount of
39 $5,000,000.
40 ' :
41 B. Township Manager's Bond — The Township Manager's bond shall be in the
42 amount of $1,000,000.
43
44 C. Assistant Township Manager's Bond - The Assistant Township Manager's
45 bond shall be in the amount of $150,000.
46
47 D. Tax Collectors’ Bond - The Tax Collector's Bond shall be in the amount of
48 $500,000.
49



;;;;;

1 § 140-6. Invoices.

2 ‘

3 A. The Board reviews and approves proposed expenditures of the Township at
4 its public meetings normally held on the first, second, third, fourth, and fifth
5 Tuesdays of each month,

6 .

7 B. The Township Treasurer shall prepare the draft Expenditures Register, upon
8 which shall be listed the vendor, amount to be paid, and the account to which the
9 expense is charged.

10

C. A copy of the draft Expenditures Register shall be provided to each member of
12 the Board.
13

—
—_

14 D. The Board shall review the draft Expenditures Register and act on it at a
15 public meeting. '

16

17 E. Upon the approval of the Board, the checks shall be signed and issued.

10

19 F. Exception - The Township Manager has the authority to approve and release
20 disbursements, as requested by the Township Treasurer, which become due and
21 payable in the intervals between public meetings in such amounts as may be

22 necessary to pay the following:

23 _

24 1. Salaries and wages of employees of East Goshen Township,

25 2. Scheduled monthly contributions toward operating expenses of the

26 Westtown/East Goshen Police Department, and

27 3. All other usual and ordinary expenses in amounts up to and including
28 $50,000 each.

29

30 A report of all such disbursements approved and released by the Township

31 - Manager will be submitted to the Board at its next scheduled public meeting.

32

33 G.'End of the year exception - The Township Manager has the authority to

34 approve and release disbursements, as requested by the Township Treasurer,
35 which become due and payable in the interval between the last public meeting in
36 December and the reorganization meeting in January.

37

38 A report of all such disbursements approved and released by the Township

39 Manager will be submitted to the Board at the reorganization meeting in January.
40

41  §140-7. Procurement Cards.

42 :

43 A. PFM Financial Services LLC (“PFM”) has agreed to administer, on behalf of
44 participating local governments and schools in the State of Pennsylvania, a

45 Procurement Card system. The Procurement Cards will be issued to individual
46 authorized employees of the Township, by the Bank of Montreal, a Canadian

47 chartered bank with a subsidiary known as Harris Bank which has an office at
48 - 115 South LaSalle Street, Chicago, IL 60603, with established limits and

49 purpose,



\OOO\]ONUI-PUJ[\)H

-h-h-h-h-h-h-h-h-hwwwwwwwwwwww
m\lo\m#wNHO\omv\]am#wwHoomﬁﬁ&’ﬁBBES@&SEGESESS

B. It is the desire of the Board to enable each authorized individual employee to
procure authorized supplies and other products for the Township purposes in
order to facilitate and governmental processes and efficient Township operations.

C. ltis the desire of the Board to reduce the economic burden on the resources
of the Township by increasing efficiency and reducing the administrative costs of
the Township and to respond to the exigencies of the day-to-day operations in
accordance with the procurement process as established by Pennsylvania

Statutes.

D. The Board recognizes that the Procurement Card is neither a substitute for
public bidding nor the Township’s existing procurement program, and that the

- Procurement Card Program is not being implemented for the purpose of bid

splitting and/or the avoidance of the statutorily mandated public bidding process.

E. The Board recognizes the economic and financial savings and benefits to be
gained by establishing an slectronic Procurement Card system and sponsors and
endorses the Corporate MasterCard Procurement Card Program;

" F.The procedure for use of the Procurement Card shall be as follows:

1. The Township Manager is authorized to enter into an Agreement with
Bank of Montreal (with subsidiary known as Harris Bank) to secure
Procurement Cards for each authorized employee of the Township under
such terms and conditions as approved by its legal counsel and the

Township.

2. As a condition precedent to receiving the Procurement Card, each
authorized employee shall execute a Procurement Card Use Agreement.

3. As a condition precedent to receiving the Procurement Card, the
Township Manager shall establish a monetary limit of authority for each
employee’s use of the Procurement Card.

4. As a condition precedent to issuance of a Procurement Card, the
Township Manager shall establish in writing purchasing parameters
(hereafter referred to as PLIGIT P-Card Procedures Manual) in
accordance with the law including but not limited to:

(a) a listing of goods and services which may be procured using the

- Card;
(b) authorized vendors;
(c) monetary Procurement Card limits.

5. As a condition precedent to receiving the Procurement Card, each
employee recipient shall sign an Agreement of Indemnity, which is
included in the Procurement Card Use Agreement.



O GO~ Oy B W R —

[N I NS T NG I NG T NG S
PO SowAanrmioD S

25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
.39

40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47

6. The Board hereby expressly authorizes the Township Manager to
execute the Procurement Card Use Agreement on its behalf.

7. Upon receipt and use of a Procurement Card, the cardholder shall
submit receipts and such information as periodically requested by the
Township Manager.

8. The Township Manager shall establish procedures and internal controls
to implement this program, to ensure that Procurement Cards are being
used only for authorized Township business purposes and in compliance
with applicable law, and to allow for easily verifiable audits of their use.

9. These procedures and internal controls and any changes thereto shall
be submitted to the Board at least annually for its review and approval.

10. The Board has indicated to PFM that the account to be debited in
connection with the Township’s use of the Procurement Cards will be an
account of the Township with the Pennsylvania Local Government
Investment Trust. The Township will specify the specific account to PFM,
which serves as Administrator of the Pennsylvania Local Government
Investment Trust, and PFM is authorized by East Goshen Township to
debit such account and make payment to Bank of Montreal in connection
with the Township’s use of the Procurement Cards.

§ 140-8. Real Estate Taxes.

A. Imposition of a real estate tax - The Township imposes a tax levy on the
owners of real property in the amount of 1.25 mills (or 12.50 cents per One
Hundred ($100.00) Dollars of assessed valuation of taxable property). The tax
levy shall be established and set from time to time by resolution of the Board.

B. Real estate tax payments received by mail - For the purpose of calculating the
date of real estate tax payments received, the Township will accept the postmark

as the date paid. :

C. Real estate discount and penalties - in accordance with Section 10 of the
Local Tax Collection Law, 72 P. S. § 5511.10, the Board establishes the following
rates of discount and penalties on the real estate tax:

1. A discount of two percent (2%) from the amount of the real estate tax
provided that the real estate tax is paid in full within two (2) months after
the date of the tax notice; and

2. A penalty of ten percent (10%) of the real estate tax due and payable if
the real estate tax is not paid in full within four (4) months after the date of

the tax notice. ‘



i

3. The penalty shall be added to the principal of the real estate tax and

1
2 collected by the Tax Collector in accordance with the Local Tax Collection
3 Law.
4
5 D. Waiving of penalties — The policy for waiving the real estate tax penalty shall
6 be as follows:
7
8 1. The property owner must contact the Township within 30 days of the
9 date of the late notice.
10 2. The property-owner’s account must be current.
11 3. The penalty will be waived provided full payment is received within 45
12 days of the date of the late notice.
13 4. The Township will send the property owner a letter advising them that
14 the penalty has been waived.
15 5. The penalty can only be waived one time in any rolling three year
16 period.
17
18  § 140-8. Sewer and Rsfuse
19
20 A. Waiving of penaities — The policy for waiving the sewer and/or refuse penalty
21 shall be as follows:
22
23 1. The property owner must contact the Township within 30 days of the
24 date of the late notice.
25 2. The property owner’s account must be current.
26 3. The penalty will be waived provided full payment is received before the
27 first day of the following quarter.
28 4. The Township will send the property owner a letter advising them that
29 the penalty has been waived and outlining the payment options available.
30 5. The penalty can only be waived one time in any rolling three year
31 period. '
32
33 B. Collection Process — The collection procedures for delinquent sewer and
34 refuse accounts shall be as follows.
35 , '
36 1. According to the East Goshen Township Code (specifically Chapter 188
37 titled “Sewers” and Chapter 194 titled “Solid Waste”) all bills are due within
38 45 days of the date of the bill. If the quarterly bill is not paid by the 45"
39 day after the date of the bill, the Township will send the property owner a
40 late notice and impose a penalty of 10% of the amount owed.
41 .
42 2. If the quarterly bill is not paid by the 60" day after the date of the bill,
43 ' the Township will impose an additional penalty of % of 1% of the amount
44 owed per month.
45 :
46 3. If the property owner fails to pay the quarterly bill for two consecutive
47 quarters, the Township will send the property owner a letter that outlines
48 the collection process, when payment is expected and the options



O 00 ~JI O\ thh B W P —

i e T S Y S G U
\IO\Lh-hUO[\)b—&o

oo

wwmwmmmwwl\)l\)
IR HEORLEEZRIIERRYIYNN

39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46

47

48

available to the property owner. The property owner has 30 days to make
full payment or establish a payment agreement from the date of the letter.

4. If the property owner fails to pay the balance due or enter into a
payment agreement with the Township, within 30 days of step 3 above,
the account will be turned over to the Township Solicitor who will send the
property owner a letter by regular and certified mail return receipt advising
them that the account is past due and that they have 30 days from the
date that they received the letter to bring the account current or a lien will
be filed against the property for the amount that is currently past due
including any interest, penalties, attorney’s fees, administrative fees and

filing costs.

5. If the property owner refuses to accept the certified mail, the Solicitor
will send the property owner a letter by regular mail advising them that the
account is past due and that they have 10 days from the date of the letter
to bring the account current or a lien will be filed on the property for the
amount that is currently past due including any interest, penalties,
attorney’s fees, administrative fees and filing costs.

6. If payment is not received within 30 days of the property owner’s receipt
of the letter sent pursuant to step 4 above, or within 10 days of the
property owner’s receipt of the letter sent pursuant to step 5 above, the
Solicitor will file a lien for the amount that is currently past due including
any interest, penalties, attorney’s fees, administrative fees and filing costs.
The lien will continue to accrue interest on any past due amount and any
additional past due amounts will be added to the lien.

7. When a delinquent account exceeds $3,000.00, the Board of
Supervisors may authorize the Township Solicitor to file a civil complaint
with the District Court seeking a judgment against the property owners for
the amount that is currently past due including any interest, penalties,
attorneys fees, administrative fees and filing fees incurred in the collection
of the account. If a judgment is obtained against the property owners, the
Township may seek to collect said judgment by executing against the
personal property of the defendant/property owners. If the Township is
able to collect the judgment, the Township will satisfy the lien.

§ 140-10. General.

A. Mileage ~ When authorized by the Township Manager or his/her designee
persons who utilize their personal vehicle for Township business shall be
reimbursed for the use of their personal vehicle at the mileage rate established

by the Internal Revenue Service.

B. Bid Opener — The Township Manager or his/her designee is authorized to
open sealed bids.



C. Grants — The guidelines for the grant application process for all Authorities,

1
2 Boards and Commissions (“ABCs”) is as follows:
3 .
4 1. All ABCs are encouraged to submit a grant application to foundations,
5 federal, state, county, and local sources whenever possible for all
6 expenditures over $500.
7
8 2. To avoid multiple grant requests to the same agency from different
9 ABCs, preliminary Board approval is required prior to submission to
10 possible funding sources. :
11 ‘
12 3. The ABC must authorize grant preparation costs (from its budget) and
13 the preparation of the grant application at a public meeting of the ABC.
14
15 - 4. All projects/activities are to receive preliminary Board approval for the
16 idea before grant-writing procedures are commenced. The following
17 information should be submitted to the Board. '
18
19 (a) Description of your activity/project.
20 (b) What do you hope to accomplish with this activity/ project?
21 (c) Who benefits and what are the benefits?
22 (d) A preliminary cost estimate.
23 (e) What Township resources would be required?
24
25 5. Before final Board approval is granted, the following information is to be
26 provided:
27
28 (a) A one page Executive Summary
29 (b) What is the total estimated cost for this project?
30 (c) How did you arrive at the estimated cost?
31 (d) Who are your funding partners (major and minor)?
32 (e) What are the Township obligations? For any applications that
33 involve the use of Township Labor, Equipment, or Materials a
34 memorandum from the Director of Public Works shall be submitted.
35
36 (1) Financial
37 (2) Labor
38 (3) Equipment
39 (4) Materials
40 (5) Other
4]
42 (f) What is the timetable with respect to?
43
44 (1) Submission date for grant
45 (2) Expected grant approval date
46 (3) Expected beginning activity/project date
47 _ (4) Expected completion date
48
49 (9) Who are the primary grant writers for this submission?

8



Pk
OO 00 1O B W N

Ahphppppppwwwwwwwwwwww
[Ny —t

(h) Who is expected to be the contractor?

6. All grant applications are to be submitted to Board for their review and
final approval one month before the submission deadline to the funding

source.

D. Release of Financial Information - The policy with regard to the release of
financial information shall be as follows.

1. A copy of the Treasurer's Report, which summarizes the revenue and
expenses for the major budget items in draft form for the preceding one to
three (1-3) weeks, will be available for public inspection at the meeting at
which the report will be discussed by the Board.

2. A copy of the draft Expenditures Register detailing the bills
recommended for payment by the Treasurer will be available for public
inspection at the meeting at which the raport will be discussed by the
Board.

3. Questions from the public regarding individual invoices will not be
discussed during regular Board of Supervisor meetings or workshops.
This is to ensure correct information is provided to answer any questions
regarding invoices.

4. Any questions regarding the individual invoices shall be made in writing
to the Board referencing the Register summary date, page, specific
invoice including vendor, and question.

5. The Board will review such requests along with a recommendation from
staff, and direct a response in a timely manner. All responses will be in

writing.

6. The Township will charge the general reproduction fee for any copies of
the approved Register requested.

7. The Township reserves the right to redact any data from the Register
permitted by the Right to Know Law.

8. All written requests and responses from the Board will be made part of
the public record.

E. Identity Theft - Pursuant to the Fair and Accurate Credit Transaction Act of
2003 (the “Act”), the Federal Trade Commission and other federal agencies have
issued regulations that require creditors to develop, adopt and implement written

identity theft prevention programs: and

These regulations require that creditors, which includes a municipality that
provides utility service where payment for the utility service is deferred to a future

9



._.
(=R R-C RN le NI U N U TUR N SN

SR SR CECEC RO
— oYX IGHRLUBREE SR EoaSS

3
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
4
43
44
45
46
47
48
49

day, must identify, detect and respond to patterns, practices or specific activities
known as “red flags” that could indicate identity theft ; and

The Township bills commercial property owners for sewer service in arrears
pursuant to Section 188-10(b) of the East Goshen Township Code, therefore the
Township is defined as a “creditor” under the Act and must adopt a written

Identity Theft Protection Policy. '
The Township Identity Theft Prevention Policy (Policy) shall be as follows:

1. Identification of Red Flags: The Township received notice from a
customer, a victim of identity theft or a law enforcement agency that an
account has been opened or used fraudulently.

2. Detecting Red Flags: If Township receives notice that a customer's
identity may have been stolen by using the information obtained by the
Township in opening or processing a sewer account, the Township Utility
Coordinator or Manager will contact the complaining customer and
perform an investigation to determine the basis for the complaint.

3. Responding to Red Flags: Township Utility Coordinator or Manager will
prepare a report of his or her investigation and file the report with the
Board of Supervisors and if necessary the Township Police Department.

4. Administering the Program: Township Manger shall annually review the
Policy to determine if it continues to be in compliance with the Act.
Appropriate revisions will be made based on changes in federal law or if
there are changes in the way that the Township administers sewer
accounts where fees are collected in arrears.

SECTION 2. Severability. If any sentence, clause, section, or part of this
Ordinance is for any reason found to be unconstitutional, illegal or invalid, such
unconstitutionality, illegality or invalidity shall not affect or impair any of the remaining
provisions, sentences, clauses, sections, or parts hereof. It is hereby declared as the
intent of the Board of Supervisors that this Ordinance would have been adopted had
such unconstitutional, illegal or invalid sentence, clause, section or part thereof not been

included herein.

SECTION 3. Repealer. All ordinances or parts of ordinances conflicting with
any provision of this Ordinance are hereby repealed insofar as the same affects this

Ordinance. -

SECTION 4. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall become effective five days
after its enactment as law.provides.

ENACTED AND ORDAINED this day of , 2010,

ATTEST: EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

10°



A SRR Be N U O L O R

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19

20
21

Secretary

E. Martin Shane, Chairman

Carmen R. Battavio, Vice Chairman

Thomas Clapper, Ph.D., Member

Joseph M. McDonough, Member

Donald McConathy, Member

F:\Data\Shared Data\Admin Dept\townshipcode\Finances\Draft Ordinance.doc

11



._.
SOOI Ut B WO

e
W R —

14

15
16
17
18
19
20
21
2
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
CHESTER COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

ORDINANCE NO.  129-10-_

AN ORDINANCE OF EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP,
CHESTER COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA, AMENDING THE
CODE OF EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP, BY THE
ADDITION OF A NEW CHAPTER 152 ENTITLED
"MEETING PROCEDURE ".

BE IT ENACTED AND ORDAINED by the Board of Supervisors of East Goshen
Township that the East Goshen Township Code shall be amended as follows:

SECTION 1. A new Chapter 152, titled, “Meeting Procedure” shall be added to
read as follows:

Chapter 152
MEETING PROCEDURE

§ 152-1. Short title.

This chapter shall be known as the "East Goshen Township Meeting Procedure

Ordinance."

§ 152-2. Definitions.

The following definitions shall apply to the interpretation and enforcement of this
chapter.

ABC's -- East Goshen Township Authorities, Boards or Commissions or other advisory
panels.

BOARD -- The Board of Supervisors of East Goshen Township.

TOWNSHIP -- The Township of East Goshen, Chester County, Pennsylvania.

§ 152-3. Recording of meetings.

A. Recording of meetings - The provisions set forth in the Act 84 of 1986, as
amended (the Sunshine Law), permits persons who are attending a meeting to
record the proceedings; and :

Section 711(a) of the Sunshine Law permits an agency, such és a Township, to
adopt and enforce reasonable rules for the use of recording devices; and ’



1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10

W W W W N M N O
PO — O UR IS G RBEREEE RO R TR D

34
35
36
37
38
39
40

41 .

4
43

44

45
46
47
48
49

LS

'B. The Board believes that it would be in the best interest of the Township to
adopt such reasonable rules.

C. The Board of Supervisors hereby adopts the following rules for any person
wanting to make a video or audio recording of the proceedings at any meeting of

the Board or at a meeting of any of the ABC'’s.

1.

8.

9.

The Chairman will ask at the beginning of the meeting if anyone plans
to record the meeting. '

An individual wanting to record a meeting must advise the Chairman of
their intention to record all or part of a meeting and whether the
recording will be video, audio, or both.

The video/audio recording device(s) shall be located along the rignt
side or rear of the meeting room in plain view of the Board or ABC and

to the audience.

Any additional desired lighting shall be placed in the rear of the
meeting room.

The use of the recording device may not disrupt the normal routine of
the meeting.

The meeting will not be disrupted for any changes of recording media.

The device and/or lights must be self-powered, i.e., it may not be
plugged into a Township power outlet.

Direct access to the Township audio network will not be permitted.

Executive Sessions of the Board may not be recorded.

§ 152-4, Order of Business.

A. All regular and special meetings of the Board and ABC’s shall be conducted
according to the following order of business, unless a different order of business
is specifically adopted by the Board or ABC.

1.

2.

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Ask if Anyone is Recording the Meeting : -
Approval of Minutes

Chairman’s Report



1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

B MO N O
FORREESCSRGEBRE S

25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48

The Chairperson, in their sole discretion, shall have the power to rearrange the
agenda in order to accommodate the needs of: other ABC members; the public;

8. Public Hearings (Board only)
7. Staff Reports |
8. Old Business

9. New Business

10.Any Oth_er Matter

11.Correspondence

" 12.Reports of Interest

13.Meetings & Dates of Importance
14. Public Comment — Hearing of Residents

15.Adjournment

or an applicant.

§ 152-5. Code of Conduct.

A. The following shall be applicable at all Board and ABC meetings.

1.

6.

Meetings shall be conducted using parliamentary procedure based on
Robert’s Rules of Order.

Chairpersons and members shall be courteous and respectful of .other
members and guests at all times.

Liaisons are guests and shall be recognized by the Chairperson before
speaking.

Only ABC members shall occupy the dais or conference table.

Discussion prior to any official action shall take place only at public
meetings in accordance with the Sunshine Law.

No official action can take place unless there is a quorum at a meeting.

§ 152-6. Responsibilities.

A. Responsibilities of Chairperson:

IRFIEE



A ST Be N O N SO UL S NG S

WWWWWWL}JL}JNNNNNN[\)

38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49

1. The Chairperson shall be responsible for setting the agenda and
conducting all meetings. ‘

2. The Vice-Chairperson shall act as chair in the absence of the
Chairperson. ’

3. The Chairperson shall be responsible for starting meetings on time.
4. The Chairperson shall be responsible for the behavior of all in atténdance.

5. The Chairperson shall allow time for public discussion before any official
action is taken and at the end of each meeting.

6. The Chairperson may rearrange the agenda prior to the beginning of the
meeting, if deemed appropriate.

7. The Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson shall be elected at the ABC's
annual reorganization meeting, and rotation of chairs avery two years is
recommended.

8. The Chairperson may make or second motions.

9. The Chairperson shall encourage participation of all members.

B. Responsibilities of Members
1. Members shall come prepared for all meetings and be on time.

2. Members shall notify the Chairperson if they are unable to attend a
meeting. '

~ 3. Members shall refrain from interrupting or having sidebar conversations
while another member or guest is speaking.

4. Members shall not leave the meeting, unless absolutely necessary, until
the meeting is adjourned.

SECTION 2. Severability, If any sentence, clause, section, or part of this
Ordinance is for any reason found to be unconstitutional, illegal or invalid, such
unconstitutionality, illegality or invalidity shall not affect or impair any of the remaining
provisions, sentences, clauses, sections, or parts hereof. It is hereby declared as the
intent of the Board of Supervisors that this Ordinance would have been adopted had
such unconstitutional, illegal or invalid sentence, clause, section or part thereof not been

included herein.

SECTION 3. Repealer. All ordinances or parts of ordinances conflicting with
any provision of this Ordinance are hereby repealed insofar as the same affects this

Ordinance.



\OOO\]O\U]J&UJI\);—A

I e e e N SN
NN AW R o

N N N s
QMAQSSBGQO

(LS
00~

»

SECTION 4. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall become effective five days
after its enactment as law provides. ‘

ENACTED AND ORDAINED this day of , 2010.

ATTEST: EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Secretary E. Martin Shane, Chairman

Carmen R. Battavio, Vice Chéirman

Thomas Clapper, Ph.D., Membar

Joseph M. McDonough, Member

Donald McConathy, Member

F:\Data\Shared Data\Admin Dept\townshipcode\Meeting Procedure\Draft Ordinance.doc



5 og
{5

3
[

T

-\ oLoz/s/e € 4o | abed
Ly
I3 60-bny-L | (aipey  eor) paysiige}s3 aspIWIWOD sogd 0L-inr-9 60-dog-G1 Buiinpsyos ediod] NAY
< "0}0 SOPE|IS[0] 'SPIBOGIJENS SaYig JO SNSs| SSalppy
. OL-UBF-9Z | .55 snissed UO LOREPUBWIWIODaI 3YBW § SOUBUIPIO MBIARI 0} PJEOg SHEd Aueld oL-fen-y | oL-Aen-v SHIEd 10} SOUBLIDIO 95N SNISSEd) INAY
o
e o "JaLJeq jjejsul 3gAely JUSLSOIOUS SSNISIP O} UOISSILLWOY 301{0d . o
60-7ON-¥C "ydjew pinoys AInquioy | JumoRSapA pue Se$ 03 sul Bupiied aseasoul pinoys HEIS Or-feny | 60-03a-61 Peoy aur @ spield 13000s| NAY
“Ue[d juswe|duwl "uonisuel} uejd Jielis Mmau Jo} JOPUSAJIUS)SAS Aliuspl
60-uer-0z SNy "0L0Z papund ‘@ouepinb uoissiwwo) Wnasnpy vd Yim saljdwod Hers ot-kew-+ | s0-tew-21L uonnjosay uonuslal spiodal ajepdn/malnay WAV
}i aInsua 0} jlew-a Buipnjoul ‘uoiua)al SPJ0Jal uo aouepinb Bulsixe mainay
SUONHIpUod
1002 SaysIp a)l|sles MaInayY "abueyd aweu Jaules ssaalip, 93} B Bulodal Jo)olos oL-few-+ | s0-904-21 2ouBUIPIO SSAIBIIA dn uBsjO/MBINGY| INAY
|enuue aAoway "sajoydoo] awos aso|d pue spiepuels o) dn aosueuiplo Buug
0l-uer-gz "GL/ ONP SBWNSSY "paduUNcule oL sod| x| oiudv-oz | 01-994-cz (VL) dnoig Kiosiapy diysumoL] Wav
e "K31j0d Jopun palaAod o4 pjnom Jel) sasuadxa Jo JnoxNealq sor| x dv- doc- follod BUISEUOIN
602 | o Buppiom a0 ¢sa010AUl sanoidde oym pue aseyoingd 0} pazuUoyine si OUAA r OL-1dv-02 60-095-1 liod bulseyaind| Wav
-Ke - 'HEUD Smiejs Sjepdn pue sjuswiysiduwocooe aor| x BL -1y~ ( ) 1s17 uody ue|d dwoD maina
80-"eN-02 D9y M31A3I 0) paaN ‘passalppe Duiaq ase suoijoe Juauns ainsug r Oldv-02 | 60-1dv-iz 0L YD) st Loy Ueld O MIINSH| Nav
‘Bpig dm] 1o} sjeysoullay} sjqewwesboisd pue sayoyms Jybi aagisuas .
6099401 | opow jessur 0} 3509 N0 puid HpnE apim AunoD ym Bunedionied ale spA s 01-1dv-9 el Brig dm, ur uogensesuog Abieus| Wav
o ¢ DURIIMA JUEIS) O} pajoAap uosiad e aAey 0} )i YHOM 3q Ji PINOAA o T
01-924-91 ‘swelboid pad ¥ 911 Woly sjuels) Jo Alljljqe|ieAe uo Hodal pue mainay HES 01-4dv-9 01-4dv-9 Bugup Jueio| Nav
. ¢ piemio} buiob aq sbunssuw jo Aouanbai} dy- BN 2310 swab 25
60-9°Q-51 pue ‘diysiaquiaw ‘uonouny pjnoys Jeypn ‘Hodsy [enuuy g snjels welboid owa Ol-4dv-9 OL-Ien-g RILUWOD Juswisbeue 158 NAY
60-924-01 ‘s)senbal mouy 0} Jybry sJauenb Joud jo Adoo WS 3ory 01-1dy-9 60-INr-¥1 s}senbay mouy 0} Iyby j0 mainay Ausuend WAy
‘ueid mau
L0°UBrZ | 1) sioded yeip pue Apnis [euenioe op o) uosiapuy woy ‘suondo sjebrsanu 0r| X | 0L-dv-9 | 60-ten-ie ueid adA) 3110t 03 ueid uoisuad Buiaauod | WAV
OL-JeN-Z "Buljiq paISjoul 10§ SduBLIpiQ Jdopy ¥Oid| X 1 ol-Jew-gz | OL-len-gg 8ouBuIpIQ JaMaS| NAY
01-9e3-2 ‘sasuadxa aziW|ujw/aonpal 0) UOEpUaLILIOa] oSN or-lew-9. | or-len-91 asuadx3 apo) |elsuas| Nav
01-994-9) "sauly pue buiyed 10} S0UBUIPIO 101191105 0129l | OLJBN-91 @oueuipIO bujied peoy aur]| NAV
. "BUIUE]] 93 poad [IM\ POHIAUOD bulsq Sebed sainjeubis sor| x e doc- n R
60-Inr-ve 1o} 1an9] puss -Buipsaooid uoyi] Ing Juswasibe Aued-¢ Bunieme IS r OL-4en-ol | 60-des-GL SMEIS 8pesddn &S gom Nav
e ‘urebe BuimaIASY "90ueuipl) puawe 0} LJononos| x B o 0 d
60-uer-0c JOU PaYOdIg "uoiSSNoSIP JallJes Jad aoueulpIO Yied 0} sabueyo asedaid yar olos OL-BIN-9L | 60-99d-LL dNQ 10} SOUBUIRIO MEd Sjepdn| WAV
0L~Jen-g X1 0L-en-6 0l-JeN-6 Aoljod uopeoep adljod| WAV
‘yjoq .
60-93Q-51 Joy Buipuny Joy yueg g1 AiqIssod "Sy0mall 10§ 401 $ 3INQUIU0D 0) Moolgsjddy fueld OL-Ien-6 Ol-ene sbeg yeaT B ssuomauy sdiysiosuods 010z WAV
01-9246 "8}IS Gam O} UOIJELLLIOuI JOJO3){0D XB B SIO)PNY P3jo3|3 ppy aor 01-BAN-6 | Ol-Jen-g SYIS g8\ 3 S[EoWIO pPalosld| WAV
01-g94-91 ¢dnoig Aosiapy ul spnjoul “suonduosaqg qor sA sapjiqisuodssy mainay sog ol~ew-6 | 01-Go4-92 sisfleuy Buyiels| wav
o ¢ dnoI5) AIOSIAPY Ul 8pnjou] ¢ lusWiaoe|dal Hd J0j SjoAd Juawadeldal .
Ol-uer-ge 1021100 S| JBUA "SSOUBAIDAYS pue ssausjendoidde sweysAs uo poday sog OLten-6 | ol-g9ed-€z sisAjeuy swajsAg uonewlo)| NQY
ue- ¢dnoisy AIOSIAPY SJUSpISSY s e ford
oL-ver-cl U1 9pNjoU] "SIS02 S)OUA] JBUI0 PUB SOUBINSUI MDIADI 0} ueld BN or OL-1BIN-6 0L-a34-91 Sjjousg ssfojdwy) Wav
60-G94-01 %0€$ 18 aAnIqiyosd 1S0D ¢ SAOUBUIPIO O} PAPPE 84 SUojNjosey Ue) J0)12110S OL-1BA-6 s0-unp-z 9OUBUIPIO 0} SUORN|OSaY PpY| NAY
qo- "€Z/¢ SoUBUIPIO "Sjuapisal 0} Jaye| buelq -builiweiboid oal x eI e Bunn
80-99dce WIB}SAS U0 SINY UM BUBOAA "0L0Z LD 0 pua Joj mou uojejuawaduy sod OL-1en-6 60-uer-Le ullilg palslsN Nav
ajeq ajeq aje(q 19bie]
oyordwios ajeq isi sjusWWo) / sneys JDUMQ v | enquonoy | teubuo way| adAL

3si suonay Buipuad sog




&5 oLoz/s/e

€ jo g obed
%
oL-uer-giL "GWSIN 01/61/¢ Ul SWa)l BUIPN[OU| KeyYSIoH JE sHodey Melhoy ged 0L-1dy-0z | 01-994-€2 spoday |eioueuld puz jesA 6002 Nid
01-d94-9 "OWa 01/61/Z Ul Sway Buipnul oday LD apiaoid qaq oL-4dy-0z | o1-993-g1L spoday |ejoueuld 010z LO] NI
60-INr-82 (¥Z) ¢spaau ainjnj Joj Juaiiyns Buipuny s aor 0L-1dy-0z | 6090-/2 SIsAjeuy pund anasay [e3ded| NI
01-994-91 ‘uodai dojenap 0} S)s09 8y} anssial pue Jodal wis| buo ay) syepdn aaq ol~en-cz | olLJen-sz suoday unod s Nid
0l-JelN-Z ‘sasuadxa 1o} s}asyo pajsabbns yum uonejoadxs 1abpng apisino sway isi aor oiLrep-cz | oLten-sz sway| payebpnqun uo podsy| Nid
01-994-91 “swia) uepodw bugybiybiy spodsi Ajyjuow yiim cwsw JOA0D SpIAOId aor olL-repez | oL-len-€2 spyoday [eoueurd Alyiuow| Nid
1B
"110¢ 10} UONBI0| podN paojajdilos aaijmog
80-100-12 "ouj98)e dwind Joy 0D3d Buemy "pajjeisul sejeq Aspieg "spuod ino UHWS oKy oL0-zL | 60-1dv-Izg spuod uj juswean wnog/eebly| Amda
u; sefije |0U0D 0} MOY UO UOHEPUSWILIOIS] S)eW Spieog AQUBAISSUOD/ Y8 d
"UMONSS/ Uim Sjeloqe|jo) 'sdads piq yeiq X1 0L-nr-€L oL-inr-€1 joejuo) uojeliues) pMdd
dac- (8,14D) sdwem Juadsaion|d joedulo) bunds|jod e e e e11UON BUIlokoD
60-ces-zz 10 }S00 puB 3aam Jo Jiey pug 0} dn yoid Jo abueys sjqissod ajebysanuj WAEN oLInr-€L ov-nr-€L Joequod buy d| Mdd
01-094-€2 "Hoda! snjejs Ajyjuoul apiaoid Heis ol-unr-GgL I ol-unp-gL ajepdn Ajyuol uoisuedx3 aa1d Aoipiy| AMdd
_doa- ‘Buimoid 010 usyl ‘bBuimow 010z 10 SisAjeue o un- dy- BUISINOS o s 5
80-CeS-91 YIIM E]S 0] ApN)S "3SNOY-INO SA 8SNOY-Ul S30IAISS Jo Aljenb pue }so) sod 0j-unr-g 60-10v-ie UIRINOSING SAIAISS SHIOM DlIaNd | Mda
01-G94-€2 "Hodal snje)s Ajyjuowl apiaoid =S oL-kep-gL | oL-Aen-glL ajepdn Alyjuoly uoisuedx3 yoa1) Asjpid| mda
01-094-€2 "Hodai snje)s Ajyjuous spinoid yeis oLdy-0z | 0l-1dv-02 ayepdn Ajyjuoly uoisuedxg yesu) Aelpid| Mda
*000°01.$ 104 Juesb 1oy Aidde o) Aoueasasuos) 10} panoidde pieog| AoueAlasuo) 0l-1dy-¢| 0L-dy-g| (Aoueaissuon) yuels) uoibey usals 003d| Mdd
0L-uer-zL "026%$ Jo4 Juesb uoy Ajdde o) Aoueniasuo) 1oj panoidde pieog| AdoueAlasuc) oL-dy-g| 0L-1dy-g| {Aouenauasuo)) Juels) azijeyA 98l | Mdda
60-290-G1 "a|npayos Buioepnsal Ajoy)] pue saway| peos Ayuspl 0} ueld Yelq TEEN oL-dv-¢1 | 01-994-6 buoepnsay peoy| Mda
-09(- 178 140 SSIEWLSS PUE S1900 91 -1dy- -uep- WIa)SAS UO U0 dai A
80-0e0-6 ‘ssalboisd apnjou| ~suop NJom g uo Hodal Aspenb asedsid o} iuouusd N OL-1dv-€l Oi-uer-oz SISAS UO SUOP %I0M 18] UO podal AuspenD| Mdd
60-INr-82 (Zv) uoneoiidde juelb ajy 0} syled TEEN 0l-1dy-¢1 | 60-AON-OL Ujed 2jpi1) 10} Juels) Hiied Jooige|ddy| Mdd
e Alles
L0-feN-zz anp saoineg 099 paoueApe Aq Apnig oibojoipAH -BuiBueyo jou Alqeqoud sod| x | oi-dv-gL | 60-9e4-2L weq (1A sABUSISH| MdQA
uoneoyisse|d ‘uondo 1saq aujWISIdp O} PALLIO SAWWOD PaUlIap JUBIS)
§ "UDJIe\ JO pus Ag SJuSWINdOp piq 3no jnd pue dald o }
20-unp-g panoidde JUels) ‘poyeIp 9808 “GO/vZ/L PUE ‘B0/SZ/0L 103 padde Jueis Heis ol-dv-zL | e0ei-LL Jiep woy podal Juswaoeldal jeubs oen 31, Mdd
01-084-€2 "Hodai snjejs A|yjuow apirold JTE=T) oL-tew-g, | 0L-BeN-9L ajepdn Ajyyuoly uoisuedx3 yea1) Aojpid| mda
60-230-51 '}$8} ppis op 0} 10avd yers 0l-1eN-6 0lL-1BN-6 CS€ 93 B juounjooig pMda
2501 ‘paIamo| Sem Jiwl| psads Aum uo oOjul Io} 3ji} P|O |jnd 0} 3oy ol . j d P
60-09Q-G1 ‘panssi Sjeol} O Ejep apiroid 0} ODIM Iy 01 Adoo ‘Apmis pip a010d 31y OlL-lejN-6 oL-uer-zL Jwi psadg peoy As|UBN| MdA
P ‘Jodal ADUBAISSUOD Jemy “ZiL/gl dMiem ajiS soeds usdo dmy B
60-Dnv-41 u| safoads aniseAu; Buipiebal ueid asodoud spieog Aoueaiasuos g syied W>en OL-JBN-6 60120-02 sel0adg aniseaul| pdQ
doa- "SISBUN|OA JO 35N 3|qissod e . R <6 6 p
60-das-G1 ‘BPIq UILIPE JO JUOL 10} AJJEUISIUI OP UBD SM JEUM UO 3Np AMdQ WOl Hoday Wen OL-Je|N-6 60-1°0-€1 uilueid buipjing diysumol | Mda
o I 1] JUSS ISI8| pIS 9$93b $S39X3 9A0Wal 0) YASN 10} 60/Z1 Ul . )
L0-uer-eg juas }sanbay “ojul |ejOpPOIBUR UO paseq ssa0ons welbolsd 00z ‘8002 2002 Sed 0L-BN6 60-Ae-1 weiboid juswebeue 85899 MdQ
. ‘Juswases ajnoax3 ‘paArcidde sbenbue| e ol y 5 6
L0Inr-v2 Juswase] "paAjosal sanss| Buussuibuy ‘30V Wolj asuodsal Bugiemy UHLIS 301 0L-1EIN-6 60-094-L} lulisd sbpud 3ed| Mdd
60-NON-¥2 ¢90IN0SINO IO Aj|RUISUI LIRS} BM PINoYS O e oLLiLey 0l-1eN-Z (S19) WasAs MaIADHY| INAY
60-230-51 £SI0SIAIBANG UMONSOAN (¢ dIUSUMO | SPISINO WOY) PaYiAUL 89 PINOYS OUAA sog 01-AON-Z 01-AON-Z 1sI7 1s8n9 JuaA3 uopeidalddy 0gy| WAV
ol-uer-z1 “SUOISSNOSIP Jebpng Ul UOISNOUl 10} UB|d buiuiel] [enuuy jtignsg aueiq 019202 01902 UBjd builiel] fenuuy| WAV
ajeq ajeq ajeq jabie)
aj0dwos ajeq Isi SjUaWWoY / snjejs JaumQ w | ong uogav leuibuo way| adAL

1S suonody Buipuad sog




> 0L0Z/5/E g 4o ¢ abeqd
<)
-AON- bulpling "dm.. -unp- -UB(- Buipjing diysumo] @ Jamo
60-"ON-vZ je Jdoouod SSNISIp pue MaIASI 0) 0102/92/] UO BUQ Jamo] U)im Josw o} SOd On OL-unr-G1 Ol-Uer-92 'PIng diy L 1 40M| Z0d
60-990-GL "9/ BulieaH "panss| Jajje] SeMI8A OW| X ] olLdv-2z | 60-nON-¥C juswdojens( pueT jyueg WaAEW| Z0d
V1 O} panuiuod AN "0102/02/1 v .

60-AON-C UO JU0D BULEBY NO LOM ‘SL/ZL UO SSNOSIP 0} Yniup “d M 19U pieog OW| x| oL-dy-z2 60-AON-¢ juawdojanaq suonipel] | zod
60-993-12 "anp ajepdn AlslenD "Q1/b/L JO ¥88M jno J1ePs 0L0Z ON 01-1dy-0Z 0L-1dy-02 buiodsy pue Uojesnsiboy Wodsel| 70d
60-AON-¥Z ‘1 1/ Jo} }os Buiiea “aoueuLeA 104 uonediddy gHz OW| X | OL-'eN-€Z | 01-994-91 EMEM pulyag Jamo L JOM| Z0d
"Butieay asq) [BUORIPUCD OW| X | ol~en-9L | OLuew-9L 98 [BUOKIPUOY BfIqON-L| Z0d
0l-uer-gi '9S( [eUOHIPUOYD) JO UOHEIOIA ON Ol-JeN-91L | ol-uer-gi bunpied 1g19] Zod

“POYeIp SI 8OUBUIPIO) JOJEIauUsTt)y USUM
80-6ny-z1 apeuw aq 0} juswpuswy "Od Aq pajulodde aapiwwon-qng ‘siojessusb o | oL-rew-91L | 60-nON-ZL si0jelauas) Aousbiswg 10 p1Q 3SION| ZDd

Kouabisws apnjoul pue suoRIpuod S,Aepo} 0} SoURUIPIO BSIoU ajepdn
80-Uer-zz Si0JeIauab 10} 80BUIPIO M3U JO JEIp U0 DUIOM Dd od olL-Jen-91 [ 60-AON-ZL suofejjejsul Jojeisusb msu punole Bugueld] zod
90-Bny-z "Jek uoepuawLIodal [BLIO) ON / SSBueYD pusLlLIosal pue MaiAai 0} Od ON oltepw-91 [ 60300-02 10UISIQ J9/dI Ul 99edg asn-{INN 10} Bunied| 7od

"‘Biw 607221 @ uoneuawnoop Buoddns pue ejep juasaid 0} g9 )
60-d3s-G} payse 0d ‘)senbai jeqien e isn[ ‘0d 0} pajuasaid usaq sey UoRBWIOUI ON S OL-1en-ol 6009 SSERIOU] Joyng Weans| 7od
0l-Je-Z |60-AON-pZ 'Z/¢ buea ‘sueid Busiaal yueoiddy OW| X | patsidwod | oL-uer-gz juswdojaAsq pue peoy Bingsens 3 1991 z0d
60-190-82 ‘syjuow g Aione sojes podas pue AIoJusAul 9|10uU093Y sor oL-unp-gz | 01-993-€2 syoog ouoysiH| NI4
o ‘ouoq oud op 0} psaibe 10)DIj0S “SUOISSILILIOD) 00 —Kew- KeW- dIUSUMO| USUSOS) 1SS 10 SDUSLI

Ol-9ed-€2 pue spieog diysumo | poddns o) joid-uou pejs 0} suppwalinbai ayebisaauy r Ol-Rew-ge | OL-Ren-se €105 au 1 USYSOH 1583 J0 SpusLy NI
olL-Uer-zL ‘diysumo | Aq papiaoid SI1S03 Jjdy} pue SeoIAISS 0 1Si| Sjeal) 01 Ol-dv-2Z | oL-dy-2Z NEERESENE
60-Unp-gz ‘anp podal pasiney oIy OL-ady-22 0}~4dy-2Z sose?) (eba] buipuad jO AJeWWNG AJelEND| NI4

‘8np
60-AON-v2 Hodai pasiney ¢juswdo@Asp Usysos) ISOAA 40} S)S00 diYsumo] aue Jeypp geql x | ow-ldv-zz | 60-090-G1 JuswdoiaAsq suoipelL | Nid

ajeq ajeq ajeq jobie|

aj0idwon ajeq s SJUBWWoOY) / SNJels BUMO w| enquonoy | rewsbuo way adA)

117 suonoy Buipuad sOg




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
ACTION LIST PRof3ED o\

# Item Action Due Date
ADM 08-01 Metered Billing 9-Mar-10
ADM 09-03 Add Resolutions to Ordinance 9-Mar-10
ADM 09-11 2010 Sponsorships: Fireworks & Leaf Bags 9-Mar-10
ADM 10-01 Employee Benefits 9-Mar-10
ADM 10-04 Information Systems Analysis 9-Mar-10
ADM 10-06 Elected Officals & Web Site 9-Mar-10
ADM 10-07 Staffing Analysis 9-Mar-10
DPW 07-01 Geese Management Program 9-Mar-10
DPW 07-04 Park Bridge Permit 9-Mar-10
DPW 08-04 Invasive Species 9-Mar-10
DPW 08-05 Township Building Plantings 9-Mar-10
DPW 09-01 Manley Road Speed Limit 9-Mar-10
DPW 09-02 Brookmont & Rte 352 9-Mar-10
ADM 09-01 Update Park Ordinance for DMP 16-Mar-10
ADM 09-07 Web Site Upgrade Status 16-Mar-10
ADM 10-08 Line Road Parking Ordinance 16-Mar-10
DPW 10-02 Ridley Creek Expansion Monthly Update 16-Mar-10
PCZ 06-01 Parking for Multi-Use Space in IP/BP District 16-Mar-10
PCZ 08-01 Planting around new generator installations 16-Mar-10
PCZ 08-02 Noise Ord for Emergency Generators 16-Mar-10
PCZ 09-02 Stream Buffer Increase 16-Mar-10
PCZ 10-01 CTDI Parking 16-Mar-10
PCZ 10-02 General Code Expense 16-Mar-10
FIN 10-03 Monthly Financial Reports 23-Mar-10
FIN 10-04 District Court Reports 23-Mar-10

10f3 3/5/2010



# Item Action Due Date
PCZ 09-03 1661 E Strasburg Road Land Development 23-Mar-10
PCZ 09-04 WCF Tower Behind Wawa 23-Mar-10
ADM 07-02 Converting pension plan to 401K type plan 6-Apr-10
ADM 09-04 Quarterly Review of Right to Know Requests 6-Apr-10
ADM 09-05 Energy Conservation in Twp Bldg 6-Apr-10
ADM 08-12 Deer Management Committee 6-Apr-10
ADM 10-09 Grant Writing 6-Apr-10
DPW 07-03 LED traffic signal replacement report from Mark 12-Apr-10
DPW 07-02 Hershey's Mill Dam 13-Apr-10
DPW 08-02 Quarterly report on 1&l work done on system 13-Apr-10
DPW 08-03 Applebrook Park: Grant for Circle Path 13-Apr-10
DPW 09-03 Road Resurfacing 13-Apr-10
DPW 10-01 Tree Vitalize Grant (Conservancy) 13-Apr-10
DPW 10-03 PECO Green Region Grant (Conservancy) 13-Apr-10
ADM 08-02 Review Comp Plan Action List (Ch 10) 20-Apr-10
ADM 09-06 Purchasing Policy 20-Apr-10
ADM 10-03 Residents Advisory Group 20-Apr-10
FIN 09-02 Capital Reserve Fund Analysis 20-Apr-10
FIN 10-01 2009 Year End Financial Reports 20-Apr-10
FIN 10-05 Q1 2010 Financial Reports 20-Apr-10
PCZ 09-01 Telecom Registration and Reporting 20-Apr-10
ADM 09-09 ARCView System (GIS) 27-Apr-10
FIN 08-01 Quarterly Summary of Pending Legal Cases 27-Apr-10
FIN 09-04 Traditions Development 27-Apr-10
FIN 10-02 Services List 27-Apr-10
PCZ 09-05 Traditions Development 27-Apr-10
PCZ 09-07 Malvern Bank Land Development 27-Apr-10

20f3 3/56/2010



(o 7

ey

bogad 1%

# ltem Action Due Date
ADM 07-01 Review/clean up Wireless Ordinance 4-May-10
ADM 09-02 Review/update records retention Resolution 4-May-10
ADM 09-10 Soccer Fields @ Line Road 4-May-10
ADM 10-05 Passive Use Ordinance for Parks 4-May-10
FIN 10-06 Friends of East Goshen Township 501¢c3 25-May-10
DPW 08-01 Public Works Service Outsourcing 8-Jun-10
PCZ 09-06 WCF Tower @ Township Building 15-Jun-10
FIN 09-03 Historic Books 22-Jun-10
ADM 09-08 Police Scheduling 6-Jul-10
DPW 08-06 Recycling Contract 13-Jul-10
ADM 10-02 Annual Training Plan 7-Oct-10
ADM 09-13 ABC Appreciation Event Guest List 2-Nov-10

30f3 3/5/2010

-}



EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP \@v@y& Q.{

ACTION ITEM
Item: Sewer Metered Billing No:| ADM 08-01
List Date: | 2/22/2008 Completed Date: [—__—_::
- implement metered billing for all sewers customers according to water
Description:
usage.
Date Action

3/2/2010 |Reviewed Draft Ordinance and letter to ratepayers. Need revisions. Ordinance
to Solicitor. Rick to redraft with Don & Senya.

3/9/2010




	BOS_2010-03-09_Agenda_and_Packet
	BOARD_OF_SUPERVISORS_AGENDA_-_PACKET_DETAILS_B-complete_030910B

